

# Vishal Jha

21'Grad. / B.Tech - I.T

Fresh Graduate Seeking entry-level position to leverage leadership expertise with a new start in a professional Software Engineer role. Experienced in Tech. support with a background in Electronics and +1 years B2B sales experience of growing revenue for a China-based AIDC OEM firm.

≥ 1997.vishaljha@gmail.com

+91 9717736585

in linkedin.com/in/vishal-jha-339ab9118

github.com/Jha-vishal

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Technology - Information Technology Dr. Akhilesh Das Gupta Institute of Technology & Management (New Delhi)

2018 - 2021 7.7 CGPA

**Diploma in Digital Electronics & Microprocessor**Ambedkar Institute of Technology (New Delhi)

2013 - 2016 6.9 CGPA

Secondary School Education 10th (CBSE)
Swami Vivekanand Saraswati Vidhya Mandir,
Ghaziabad.

2012 - 2013 7.6 CGPA

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Analyst - Al Tech Sales Engineer (3 Month Intern)
 Probyto Data Science & Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

02/2021 - 04/2021 Ghaziabad

Overseas Sales Executive & Representative Guangzhou Shangchen Electronics Co. Ltd.

2017 - 2018 PAN India(Remote)

Technical Engineer
 Basawa Technologies Ltd

2016 - 2017 New Delhi, India

## **TECH SKILLS**



## **PROJECTS**

OpenCV Detection (Integrated with Electron GUI app)

Barcode Reader

Weather Dashboard

#### 2019 SIH Hackthon Project:

 Accident detection with Integrated Twilio and Geo Positioning using Map box.

PDF Scrapper

#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

DreamUny Machine Learning Summer Internship [Jun, 2019]

Microsoft AI Classroom Series Workshop [Oct, 2020]

Joint training program with NASSCOM and Microsoft, Learn about Microsoft Azure and Machine Learning concepts.

Machine Learning: Image Processing [Oct, 2020] Cisco thingQbator: CISCO

JPMorgan Chase & Co. Software Engineering Virtual Experience [Aug 2020]

Display data visually for traders, Use JPMorgan Chase frameworks and tools, Open source contribution Interface with a stock price data feed.

## **INTERESTS**

Data Science SlamPoetry Badminton

Novels Reading